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AGENDA ITEM G.1 FOR INFORMATION 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Chairperson and Members of the Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tim Wilder, Planning Director 
 Mary Anderson, Senior Transit Planner 
 
DATE: September 19, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:  Microtransit Feasibility Study 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
After the completion of the Lynden Hop pilot project, WTA commissioned a Microtransit Feasibility 
Study to provide further information and analysis to inform potential, future microtransit service.  
 
This study was a collaborative project where the consultant team and WTA staff worked closely 
to determine where and when microtransit service could be effective within Whatcom County. 
 
Key takeaways from the study include: 
 
Microtransit is a flexible, appealing service option for riders but it comes at a significant cost to 
the agency. 
 

1. Establish a Program: Implementing microtransit would require that WTA establish a 
new microtransit program to holistically address the staffing and programmatic needs of 
a new service type at an estimated annual cost of $550,000. 

2. Significant Cost: For all potential microtransit zones analyzed, it would cost significantly 
more per ride to provide microtransit service than it costs to provide fixed route services, 
even considering savings from removing fixed route service from the zones. 

3. Operate In-House: Given WTA’s experience operating the Lynden Hop and other 
efficiency and performance benefits of in-house operations, the study recommends that 
WTA consider in-house operations of future microtransit services. 

 
The Executive Summary follows.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
No immediate impact. 
Estimated annual costs to provide microtransit are shown in the following Executive Summary. 
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